

Viive Sawler

From: Viive Sawler
Sent: June 19, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Draft slides from Aleck
Attachments: OEB.CAR.slides.DRAFT.19.06.17.pptx

I'm sure MaryAnne will send you these too but thought I'd flip them over now.

From: Aleck Dadson [mailto:adadson@strategycorp.com]
Sent: June-19-17 11:33 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred; Ceiran Bishop; Lisa Brickenden; Viive Sawler
Subject: Draft Slides etc.

Good morning:

I have revised the slides based on our discussion last week and on some helpful input from Lisa.

Could I please ask Lisa and any other willing soul to review for mistakes etc. Also look at the slide added at the end re Next Steps.

My one suggestion at this point would be to bring more specificity to the initiatives under the Business Plan slides, if we can.

I will be preparing speaking notes to go with the slides – recognizing that both Mary Anne and I will be speaking to the slides.

I will also outline how we might make the best use of the 90 minutes.

Can I ask Lisa to speak with Sara and ensure that, out of an abundance of caution, we have 4 flip charts – so we can capture questions (particularly re the BP) in a Parking Lot list.

In addition to the questions posed at the outset (see slide 10), we **MIGHT** consider having each of the four Proposed Strategic Goals set out on a chart and invite people to suggest issues that be addressed under each?

I think we should also consider inviting people if they wish to send in comments – and offer to follow up by phone with those who could not attend in person.

Can Viive send me the Terms of Reference for the CAR and the Agenda for the 22nd?

I would suggest a prep meeting for me and Mary Anne on Wednesday.

Thanks

Aleck



Aleck Dadson

Senior Advisor

647.991.6500

416.864.7112 ext.2235

145 King St East, 2nd Floor Toronto, Ontario M5C 2Y7

adadson@strategycorp.com | strategycorp.com

